Tahir Abbas Sial

Assistant Professor

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: tahir_ex@hotmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Tahir Abbas Sial is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Tahir Abbas Sial has a PhD in International relations. Dr. Tahir Abbas Sial has published 2 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in International relations National Defense University , Pakistan	2015 - 2022
MPhil in Peace and Conflict Studies National Defense University , Pakistan	2009 - 2012
MSc in Pakistan Studies Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
MSc in Pakistan Studies Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
BA in BA University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2005 - 2007

Experience

Assistant Professor	2022- Present

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Senior Lecturer 2021 - 2022

University of Central Punjab, Avenue 1, Khayaban-e-Jinnah, Road, Johar Town, Lahore, Punjab

Research Fellow 2018 - 2019

Center Modern Turkish Studies, Istanbul Sehir Univeristy , Orhantepe Mahallesi, Turgut Özal Bulvarı, No: 21 Dragos, 34865 Kartal/İstanbul, Turkey

Lecturer 2013 - 2014

University of Sargodha, Lahore Campus, Izmir Town Lahore

Research Articles

Major power competition in the Indian Ocean and doctrinal development in Pakistan

2023

Tahir Abbas Sial Khurram Iqbal Muneeb Salman

Comparative Strategy , Volume 42, Issue 4, Pages 509-527

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/01495933.2023.2238522

Religious populism in Pakistan: A case study of Tahreek-E-Labbaik Pakistan

2022

Tahir Abbas Sial Zahid Mehmood Zahid Hamza Ali Rana

Pakistan Journal of International Affairs, Volume 5, Issue 3, Pages 276-295

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.52337/pjia.v5i3.585